
Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority 
Pathfinder House 

St Marys Street, Huntingdon 
PE29 3TN 

4th April 2025 

Dear 

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA411 

Thank you for your request for information which was received on 3rd April 2025. 

Request 

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I would like to request the following information 

(for research purposes) relating to the funding received for Education and Skills: 

• Organisation Name (Lead Provider)

• Organisation Name (Lead Provider) UKPRN

• Head contact Name

• Primary Contact Name

• Subcontractor partners (if applicable)

• Organisation Name (Subcontractor Partner) UKPRN

• Head contact Name

• Primary Contact Name

• Funding Allocation to Each Subcontractor (£)

• Services Delivered by Each Subcontractor (e.g., learner recruitment, course delivery,

marketing, support services, etc.) 

• Duration of Agreement with Each Subcontractor

• Percentage of Total Funding Allocated to Subcontractors vs. Retained by Lead

Provider 



Response 

The majority of this information is already available on our website: ASF-2024-25-

Allocations.pdf 

They will all deliver services as set out and in line with our ASF funding rules – which are 

also on our website: OFFICIAL_CPCA_ASF_FundingRules_Final2425-v3.pdf 

I don’t think we can give out key/primary contacts due to GDPR. If they want to contact the 

providers directly, they all have websites. 

We don’t have the data available regarding total allocated versus retained until November 

25. 

All current contracts and grant funding agreements will end on 31st July 2025. 

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 

relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 

to us via our contact us email address:  democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-

ca.gov.uk  or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 

Authority, 2nd Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN 

within 40 days of the date of this letter.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 

be contacted via their complaints portal FOI and EIR complaints | ICO or writing to the 

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, 

SK9 5AF 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 

internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely 

Sophie Purvis 

Data Protection and Information Governance Assistant 

https://cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/documents/skills/adult-education-budget/ASF-2024-25-Allocations.pdf
https://cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/documents/skills/adult-education-budget/ASF-2024-25-Allocations.pdf
https://cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/OFFICIAL_CPCA_ASF_FundingRules_Final2425-v3.pdf
mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/foi-and-eir-complaints/



